From: Permit Dept

To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info
Subject: Permit#000052276 Photos for final

Date: Monday, June 23, 2025 12:56:18 PM
Attachments: caroline-stevens-photos-06-23-2025-115416.zip

External Sender - From: (Permit Dept <permit@flpr.net>)
This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that
can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
attachments, or clicking links.
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Hello,
attached are the photos requested for the final inspection for permit number 000052276
at address 454 Northwest Harris Lake Drive

Lake City, FI. 32055. PLEASE Confirm when received

Permit Department

Office: 407-216-2782

10245 E Colonial Drive, Orlando, FL 32817
FLPREMIERROOFING.COM


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__maps.google.com_maps-3Fq-3D454-2520Northwest-2520Harris-2520Lake-2520Drive-2C-2520Lake-2520City-2520FL-2520United-2520States&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=nFh-CTySiVI_6XsS3v7qEDkKBElhR_6B0ii2lCCi-GQ&m=xBI1eOOV0W9-VcZtzJN5hqKsiqdqSQi0zIVSmbjCWsjZw1kCXSntSrSNDRuTjzcF&s=3y4EOuqB8LhAZByDfKEnlAVXEGZg9HfoQOSVaKzPYNQ&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__maps.google.com_maps-3Fq-3D454-2520Northwest-2520Harris-2520Lake-2520Drive-2C-2520Lake-2520City-2520FL-2520United-2520States&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=nFh-CTySiVI_6XsS3v7qEDkKBElhR_6B0ii2lCCi-GQ&m=xBI1eOOV0W9-VcZtzJN5hqKsiqdqSQi0zIVSmbjCWsjZw1kCXSntSrSNDRuTjzcF&s=3y4EOuqB8LhAZByDfKEnlAVXEGZg9HfoQOSVaKzPYNQ&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.flpremierroofing.com_&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=nFh-CTySiVI_6XsS3v7qEDkKBElhR_6B0ii2lCCi-GQ&m=xBI1eOOV0W9-VcZtzJN5hqKsiqdqSQi0zIVSmbjCWsjZw1kCXSntSrSNDRuTjzcF&s=JKOtp1MnvO6OUKJ-yjnGkqywOzqKKHT8N_GH45DPPRc&e=

